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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of 
Issuance: 

08/29/2019 Solicitation No. 0900000400 (SW0185) 

Requisition No. SW0185 Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is 
changed:  No  

 Yes, 
to:    3:00PMCST 

 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the 
solicitation identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was 
sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the 
hour and date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned 

prior to the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have 
the solicitation number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
 
Office of Management and Enterprise Services 
Central Purchasing 
5005 N. Lincoln Blvd., Ste. 2 
Oklahoma city, Ok 73105 
 
 

Cini   Zacharia  
Contracting Officer  

405- 522- 9078  
Phone  Number  

Cini.zacharia@omes.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
On behalf of the State of Oklahoma, the Office of Management and Enterprise Services (OMES)   
gives notice of the following questions concerning this solicitation, received during the Q&A period,  
Which closed on 08/26//2019 at 3PM. 
 
Question #1 
Can you clarify what equipment is on this solicitation? This is on the cover but I suspect it covers more than 
this 
 
22100000 Heavy construction machinery and equipment 
22101500 Earth moving machinery 
22101522 Track bulldozers 
Answer:  
Please see on RFP Section C.2.1. And C.2.2.  
 
C.2.1. Categories of equipment are, but not limited to: 
C.2.1.1. Construction Equipment (Light, Medium and Heavy) 
C.2.1.2. Road Building/Maintenance Equipment (Lay-Down Machines, Rollers, etc.) 
C.2.1.3. Power/Electric (to include Generators, Lighting Units, etc.) 
C.2.1.4. Material Handling (Forklifts, Tele-handlers, etc.) 
C.2.1.5. Roadside (to include Sign Boards, Portable Traffic Signals, Barricades, etc.) 
C.2.1.6. MRO (HVAC, Lawn Equipment, etc.) 
C.2.1.7. Trucks (to include but not limited to Bucket, Dump, Snow Clearing capable, etc.) Passenger Vehicles 
Are not included and are not a part of this solicitation. 
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C.2.1.8. Trailers 
C.2.1.9. All-Terrain Vehicles (to include Four (4) Wheelers, Utility Vehicles, etc.) 
C.2.1.10. Portable Sanitation Units (to include toilets, sinks, shower trailers, etc.) Pricing should also include 
Servicing units and septic tanks, and any other items necessary. 
C.2.1.11. Other Categories not listed above that are available in Vendor’s Rental Program. 
C.2.2. Vendors are encouraged to provide additional categories not listed above. 
Question#2 
In regards to solicitation RFP#0900000400, how should vendors provide pricing? I see that there is a section for 
day/week/month/annual rates but there is not a specific equipment list. Should we provide an equipment list with the 
day/week/month/annual rates of each item? 
Answer:  

Yes, you needs to provide an equipment list with 
day/week/month/annual rates of each item. Please see section C – 
C.2.It will tell you the categories to provide. Vendor should provide pricing for 
any type of equipment that they can provide, especially in the categories listed in Section C.2.1.  
 
Question#3 
Is this taking the place of the current contract that expires in October? Is it an extension? Do you want us to 
submit what we can offer to the state? 
Answer: 
 
This for SW0185- the current contract will be expiring on 01/13/2020. So by that time this will replace that. 
Yes, you are welcome to submit the bid for this before the due date.  
Questsion#4 
 
Per the bid instructions in section E.1.1, we are to check the website for answers to questions posted as an 
addendum and then we will need to acknowledge any amendments.  
 
When I try to log into the system to check the attached error message appears.  Are there any questions that 
we need to acknowledge? 
 
 
Answer:  
This afternoon I will post the amendment on our web site then you can sign and return along with your bid. 
The number for this is SW0185 or RFP# 0900000400. 
 
Question#5 
According to section A.3.1, we will be required to sign and return any Amendment acknowledgements with 
the bid.  Are there any amendment forms out there that I need to return with my bid packet? 
 
Answer:  
We were out of office last few day due to OKC power outage. We are back to office today. 
This afternoon I post the amendment on our web site then you can sign and return along with your bid. 
The number for this is SW0185 or RFP# 0900000400. 
 
Qustion#6 
Will they be on the Wiki page?  Where will I need to go to find them? 
Answer:  
 
No. this is not an IT RFP. Only IT RFP goes to Wiki so this will be posted as an amendment right under our 
RFP on the SW web site. 
As soon as I post I will send a notification to you with link. 
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b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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